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Secretary for Home Affairs
Home Affairs Bureau
31/F, Southorn Centre
130 Hennessy Road
Wan Chai, Hong Kong

(Attn : Mr Stephen Fisher
      Deputy Secretary for Home Affairs)

30 October 2002

BY FAX
Fax No. : 2572 6546

Total no. of page(s) : 10

Dear Mr Fisher,

Village Representative Election Bill

Further to our letter of 18 October 2002, we have further queries for your
clarification.

General observation

At the Bills Committee meeting on 22.10.2002, the Administration mentioned that the
lawful rights and interests of the indigenous inhabitants usually referred to the entitlement
to hillside burials, exemption from government rent and rates, and benefits relating to
land granted to male indigenous inhabitants under the small house policy.  Could the
Administration confirm whether the list of the lawful rights and interests of the
indigenous inhabitants as mentioned above is exhaustive?  If not, could the
Administration give more examples?

Clause 14(f)

Why is a different formulation adopted in comparing to similar provision in section 30(f)
of the District Councils Ordinance (Cap. 547)?

Clause 15(5)

In relation to an indigenous inhabitant who is living abroad and used to hold a Hong
Kong identity card, would you confirm whether it is correct that he could be registered to
be an elector under clause 15(5) if he meets the requirement of either clause
15(5)(c)(ii)(A) or clause 15(5)(d)(i), provided other requirements of clause 15(5)(a) and
(b) are also satisfied?



-   2   -

In relation to an indigenous inhabitant's spouse who is not a Hong Kong permanent
resident, would you confirm whether it is correct that he or she could be registered to be
an elector under clause 15(5) if he or she meets the requirement of clause 15(5)(d)(ii) (for
example, an identity document issued by a foreign government), provided that the
requirements of clause 15(5)(a) and (b) are also satisfied?

Clause 15(6)&(7)

Is the option at the elector's choice?

Is the choice, if any, to have effect only in relation to the election (ordinary and by-
election) in question?

Is the choice, if any, irrevocable in relation to the election (ordinary and by-election) in
question?

Clause 16(e)

Why is a different formulation adopted in comparing to similar provision in section
31(1)(e) of the Legislative Council Ordinance (Cap. 542)?

Clause 17(2)

Would it be appropriate to empower the Electoral Registration Officer to amend "other
personal particulars" of the person who is recorded in the register (c.f. section 31(2) of the
District Councils Ordinance)?

Clause 22(1)

In comparing to clause 22(2)(f), why is it not necessary to require a candidate under
clause 22(1) to be a Hong Kong permanent resident as well?

Clause 25(3)

What would happen to the validity of an elector's signature on a nomination form if he
subscribes more than the specified number of nomination forms which are delivered at
the same time?

Clause 49

Since the copy of certificate under clause 45(4) is to be delivered to the Secretary, the
Electoral Affairs Commission and the Director, would it be appropriate for the effective
time to be computed not only when the Director receives the certificate but also when the
Secretary and the Electoral Affairs Commission receive the certificate?
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Clause 58

How would you justify from a policy point of view that an elector is not entitled to bring
proceedings against persons on grounds of disqualification (c.f. section 73 of the
Legislative Council Ordinance)?

Clause 62(3)

What existing electoral arrangements and conduct of an election to elect an office holder
of a Rural Committee are inconsistent with Article 21(a) and (b) of the HKBOR?

Schedule 4

(a)  Amendment to section 8 of the Electoral Affairs Commission Ordinance (Cap. 541)

    Would it be necessary to provide for report on village by-election?

(b)  Amendment to section 16(1)(c) and (2)(c) of the Elections (Corrupt and Illegal
    Conduct) Ordinance (Cap. 554)

    Would it be necessary to provide for new section 4(j) situation?

(c)  Amendment to section 28(5)(a)(i) of the Elections (Corrupt and Illegal Conduct)
    Ordinance

    Would it be necessary to provide for new section 4(j) situation?

Chinese version

We have marked our comments on the attached copies of Chinese version of the Bill for
your consideration.

It is appreciated that your reply, in both languages, could reach us at your
earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,

(Stephen Lam)
Assistant Legal Adviser

Encl

c.c. Department of Justice
(Mr Lawrence Peng, SALD (Acting)) (Fax No. : 2845 2215)
LA
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